From: vaniei vwiison |aaniel@weldesign.net)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 7:48 PM

To: shcob
Subject: Co SB needs Gaviota Plan & Climate Action Plan, Please

Dear Honorable board of Supervisor members:

[ write to encourage you to create and fund the following plans:

o Gaviota Plan: protecting the agricultural, rural, recreation uses as well as the
environmental resources (which all directly contribute to healthy ag, rural resources and
recreation), and

e A County of SB Climate Action Plan

The Gaviota is the gateway to so many things Santa Barbaran’s hold dear to themselves,
including a way of life, a remembrance of our history and past, an honor to our future and
insuring that the resources are to be learned first hand by our coming generations. We owe it
to not screw up on mis managing the Gaviota area. Once it is fragmented, it can never go back.

Climate: Santa Barbaran’s are commesurately responsible for contributions to greenhouse gas
emissions (GGE's) and global climate change. Therefore, it is also our responsibility to take -
part in the SOLUTIONS to ameliorate such energy-hungry activities. SB’ers actions to reduce
GGE's are instrumental in not only stating to the world our understanding of our roles and
commitments to take action, but also in incrementally reducing GGE’s and taking devisive
steps to lesson climate change impacts, to not only us but our global compadres.

Thank you for considering to develop, fund and implement both a Gaviota Protection Plan as
well as Climate Change Plan.

Very respectfully,

Daniel Wilson, MESM

WELDesign, inc
www. WELDesign.net

3/17/2009



